
CITY OF MAYER  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, JUNE 24, 2019 

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)

5. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes

1. June 10, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes
2. June 10, 2019 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes

B. Claims

C. Reports
1. Administrators Report
2. Fire Department Report
3. Sheriff Department Report
4. Public Works Report
5. Engineer Report

D. Resignation from Park Commission – Dan Pohl

6. Public Hearing
1. 2040 Comprehensive Plan – Resolution 6-24-19-23

7. Reports and Recommendations of City Departments, Consultants, Commissions and Committees
A. Administrative

1. Audio/Visual in City Council Chambers
2. 1379 Pinecone Circle – Code Violation

B. Park and Recreation
1. West Ridge Park Parking Lot
2. Curbing and four-square pad – Meadow Park
3. Fencing at ball fields – Old School House Park

8. City Council Reports

1



9. Other Business

10. Upcoming Meetings & Events
July 2, 2019 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
July 8, 2019 City Council Meeting
July 9, 2019 Park and Recreation Commission Meeting
July 13, 2019 Mayer Rising Community Festival
July 22, 2019 City Council Meeting

11. For Your Information
June 11, 2019 Park and Recreation Commission Minutes

12. Adjournment

2



MAYER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 10, 2019 
Call Regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Dodge 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Dodge, Council Members Boder, Butterfield, McNeilly, and Stieve-McPadden 
ABSENT:   
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, Public Works Kuntz, and Deputy Clerk Gildemeister  
ALSO PRESENT:  Kayla Feige, Rick Masloski, Heidi Hoks, Eric Jensen, Michael Broadwater, Jon Rodd, 
Thomas VonBerge, Don Wachholz, Kaye Timmers 
 
The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member Stieve-McPadden with a second by Council Member Butterfield to 
approve the agenda as presented.  Motion Carried 5/0 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member McNeilly with a second by Council Member Boder to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion Carried 5/0.    

1. Approve the Minutes of the May 28, 2019 Regular Council Meeting. 
2. Approve the Minutes of the May 28, 2019 Council Workshop Meeting. 
3. Approve Claims for May and June 2019. Check numbers 22314 to 22339. E-check numbers 5286E to 

5294E. 
4. Approve Letter of Credit Reduction for Hidden Creek Development. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
1. Presentation by Heidi Hoks, Carver County Library System – Heide Hoks appeared before the Council 

with a power point presentation highlighting the Carver County Library system and the Mayer Express 
Library. The Carver County Library system thanks the City of Mayer for their on-going support of the 
Express Library. Ms. Hoks informed the Council that the Mayer Express Library has been the highest 
circulation for Carver County. Council agreed to accommodate additional lockers in City Hall if the County 
would like to add them. Ms. Hoks shared some highlights for 2019, such as 1000 Books Before 
Kindergarten Program, Memory Maker Kits, and the expansion of service to senior citizen residence. 
Council thanked Heidi for her presentation and looks forward to what’s next. 
 

2. Novel Energy and RenaSola Solar Program Agreements – City Administrator McCallum presented a 
summary of both solar programs. The City has been approached by two solar companies to purchase a solar 
generated electricity subscription. Novel Energy is proposing a guaranteed saving program in which the 
City would be subscribing to a subscription rate that will always be one cent below the VOS (Value of Solar 
Program) Bill Credit Rate, guaranteeing 1 cent kWh savings. The City would use the solar gardens located 
outside of Lester Prairie in Mcleod County. Novel Energy offers no upfront costs, no pricing risk, and no 
production risk: 8-year contract, 2-year replacement period, NES finds replacement, extends to 25 years.  
RenoSola is proposing a subscription that offers a Flat Rate Savings Program and a Pro Forma (guaranteed 
savings) Program. The solar garden that the City would use is in Plato, Minnesota. RenoSola offered a 1.5 
cent discount: 25-year contract. The City would be able to get out of the contract but would have to find a 
new replacement subscriber or pay a cancellation fee. After further discussion, Council agreed that having 
flexibility was the best option for the City.  

3



A MOTION to enter into a solar subscription contract with Novel Energy was made by Council Member 
Butterfield and seconded by Council Member McNeilly. Motion Carried 5/0.  

 
PUBLIC WORKS 

 
1. Approve Light Pole Installation Bid-City Hall Parking Lot – A MOTION was made by Council Member 

McNeilly and seconded by Council Member Boder to Approve the bid from AME Electric Inc. in the 
amount of $3,440.00 for the installation of an additional light in the City Hall parking lot. Public Works will 
pour footings, set pole, and dig trench in the amount of $350.00. Motion Carried 5/0 

 
COUNCIL REPORTS 

• Council Member Stieve-McPadden reported that the EDA approved the finalized copy of the 20/40 
Comp Plan. 

• Mayor Dodge reported that the Spring Clean Up went very well and he received positive comments 
from the residents. He thanked Republic Services for their efficient service. 

 
FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

• Acknowledge Minutes for the June 4, 2019 Planning and Zoning Meeting. 
 

 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business, a MOTION was made by Council Member McNeilly and seconded by Council 
Member Stieve-McPadden to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 p.m.  Motion Carried 5/0 

 
 

                           _________________________________ 
                                  Mike Dodge, Mayor 

 
Attest: ______________________________ 
            Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

4



MAYER CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 
 
Call Work Session to order at 7:20 p.m. by Mayor Dodge. 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Dodge, Council Members Butterfield, Boder, McNeilly, and Stieve-McPadden  
ABSENT 
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, Public Works Kuntz, and Deputy Clerk Gildemeister  
ALSO PRESENT: Jon Rodd, Michael Broadwater, Kayla Feide, Don Wachholz, Kaye Timmers 
. 

1. Jaguar Communication Follow Up with Council: Jon Rodd and Michael Broadwater gave an 
update on the status of the fiber installation project for the City. Jon stated that Jaguar 
Communication is in the final stage of the project. They are finishing the last section of town in 
the West Ridge area and are 99.9% completed. Michael stated in the next 3 – 4 weeks they look 
to be done with installation and restoration. He informed Council that Crown Underground is 
laying black dirt and hydroseeding on top. They are working on the eastern side of town and 
working their way west. He asked if the City could communicate to the homeowners that they 
need to water the seed as needed. Staff will post information on Facebook. Jon reported that 
about 40% of Mayer residents have signed up for their services. Mayor Dodge shared that the 
City has received very positive comments about Jaguar’s services and recommended working on 
improving their communication to residents. Council Member Butterfield suggested that Jaguar 
leave materials for homeowners to set up phone and internet. Jon stated that they do have packets 
that they leave with the homeowner and apologized for the error. Council thanked Jon and 
Michael for the update. 
 

1. Discussion on Utility Software-Payment Network Service: City Administrator McCallum is 
looking into switching utility payment software programs to one that offers more resources and 
tools for residents. The software would allow payee to view their utility bill information 
including their bill history, payment history, and usage history on-line. Residents would be able 
to make reoccurring, scheduled payments on-line. Council agreed that the software would be 
beneficial to the residents. Council asked Staff to research the advantages to the City and the 
costs associated with switching to a new utility software program. 
 

2. Discussion on Tower Lease Amendment Agreement Signing Bonus: City Administrator 
McCallum asked Council for direction on how to spend the Tower Lease Amendment 
Agreement $40,000.00 signing bonus. Staff proposed 2 options: New Audio/Visual upgrades in 
Council Chambers and New Roof on City Hall/Community Center. Council agreed that the funds 
should be used for both options. Council asked Staff to research costs and acquire additional bids 
for new audio/visual upgrades in the Council Chambers and new roof for City Hall/Community 
Center. 
 

3. Discussion on Waiving Gambling License: The City on occasion, receives requests to allow for 
one-day gambling licenses. Charitable organizations can participate in five forms of lawful 
gambling (bingo, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, raffles, and tip boards). The organization is required to 
complete the “Exempt Permit” application and submit to the City for approval and then required 
to submit to the State of Minnesota for final approval. There is a 30-day waiting period for board 
review from the State of Minnesota. Staff did some research and found that the State of 

5



Minnesota allows a City of local entity to waive the waiting period. Council was all in agreement 
to the waiving of the 30-day waiting period and directed Staff to investigate charging a fee for 
the license. 
 

4. Discussion on Children at Play Signs – City Administrator McCallum asked Council for 
direction on how to proceed with a request to put up “Children at Play” signs from a resident. 
Council all agreed that the City is opposed to putting up signs stating that the Federal Regulation 
Mandate does not allow Cities to post this kind of signage. Concerns about traffic should be 
directed to the Sheriff’s Department as it is an enforcement issue. Council supports the drafting 
of a policy if Staff desired. 

 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED 
There being no further business, the work session was adjourned at 8:04 p.m. 

 
 

                           _______________________________ 
                                 Mike Dodge, Mayor 

Attest: ______________________________ 
            Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

6



22340 Tom Goepfert On Call Pay $100.00
22341 Visa - Maggie Laptop - City Hall, Hamline EDA Payment, Postage $1,308.57
22342 Visa - Kyle PW Supplies: Vacuum, Hoses, postage, volleyball net, mop $1,042.92
22343 Visa - Janell Postage, MCFOA Conference Lodging $643.11
22344 VOIDED CHECK VOIDED CHECK
22345 Ehlers and Associates 2019 Disclosure Reporting $3,175.00
22346 Bond Trust Corp Interest Bond Payments - Roundabout, Fire Truck, Utility $7,612.50
22347 Ancom Communications 6 Minitor Batteries - Fire Department $142.00
22348 Michael Bjork Utility Credit Reimbursement $16.00
22349 Bond Trust Corp Interest Bond Payments - 2014A Bond $11,000.00
22350 Bound Tree Medical Onsite AED Replacement Battery $188.41
22351 Garrett Braun Utility Credit Reimbursement $23.14
22352 Carver County Police Contract - 1st Half $43,962.50
22353 Carverlink Telephone: CH, FD, WWTP, WTP $160.00
22354 Core and Main Freight Fee $12.53
22355 Culligan Fire Department $72.62
22356 William Devine Mileage Reimbursement- Training $9.28
22357 Joshua Goche Utility Credit Reimbursement $56.95
22358 Greater MN Communications Utility Bill Printing/Postage/Newsletter $955.45
22359 Michael Holland Utility Credit Reimbursement $146.06
22360 Kluver Consulting Water Treatment Plant - Contractor $900.00
22361 Lincoln Financial Employee Life Insurance, LTD, STD Benefits $202.80
22362 Mini Biffs Park Potties $359.04
22363 Mobil - Exxon Gas - Parks/PW/FD $734.08
22364 Municipal Development Group Planning and Zoning Services $315.00
22365 Quality Flow Systmes WWTP Service Check - Pumps $1,000.00
22366 Ratwik, Roszak and Maloney City Attorney Fees $2,908.26
22367 Security Bank HSA Benefits $875.00
22368 Trugreen Grass Treatment - Parks $2,981.85
22369 United Farmers Cooperative Flower Pots - CH, Tree Trimmer $806.62
22370 Utility Consultants Samples $1,149.16

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST 
June 24, 2019 

Checks: 22340 - 22371 , 5295E - 5298E

7



22371 Samantha Wocken Utility Credit Reimbursement $25.57
5295E Security Bank ACH Processing $21.08
5296E ADP llc Payroll and Payroll Taxes $11,026.74
5297E ADP llc Payroll Processing $84.29
5298E ADP llc Payroll Processing $84.29

$94,100.82

8



Administrators Report 
 
Clean Up Day – June 8, 2019 – It sounds like clean up day went really well. It was reported that 50+ tons 
of material was picked up in Mayer.  
 
Code Enforcement – I went out and did code enforcement this Tuesday and wrote letters to 8 
properties. I am continuing to monitor and educate residents on meeting the City code.   
 
Cleaning Company – Squeaky Clean started their weekly cleaning at City Hall/Community Center on 
June 13, 2019.  
 
Laserfische Training/Final Set Up – While staff has had access to the Laserfische software and hardware 
for some time now and we have already initiated transfer of documentation to digital format, the 
company came in on Wednesday to do a final walkthrough on the product.  
 
Carver County CDA Meeting – I met with representatives from Carver County CDA to discuss some 
economic development resources and grants that the City could look into. They may help me reach out 
to businesses to get an idea of their needs, etc. Also, we discussed applying for a grant that would allow 
for some planning research to be done on our city with regards to vacant lots and downtown parking.  
 
CIPP Lining – Hydro Clean was performing the CIPP lining sewer project this month. Property owners 
were notified of the project beforehand through door hangers.  
 
2040 Comprehensive Plan – This went to the Planning Commission in early June. It will be going to the 
Council at the June 24, 2019 Council meeting for a public hearing 
 
League of Minnesota Cities Conference – June 26- 28 in Duluth – I will be gone Wednesday, June 26 – 
Friday, June 28, at the League of Minnesota Cities annual conference in Duluth.   
 
USDA Loan – Fire Department Station -  I am working with the City’s Bond Counsel at Briggs and 
Morgan on getting loan options available to the City. I have also been working on other documents 
needed to see if the City would be eligible for financing the Fire Department project through the USDA. 
It looks like everything points to yes. It will come to the Council in the near future because Council needs 
to acknowledge and approve of the application submittal.   
 
Park Commission – Visioning Session with Council – The Park Commission is requesting a visioning 
session with the Council soon to share their visions for the parks in the upcoming years and to get their 
input.  
 
Margaret McCallum  

9



Date: June 4, 2019 
 
TO:  MAYER CITY COUNCIL/CONTRACTING TOWNSHIPS 
FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF 
 
SUBJECT:  FIRE REPORT FOR MONTH ENDING – 05/31/19 

 
TOWNSHIP CALLS: 

 
DATE         TIME TWP  DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS    MAN HOURS 
05/16/19       1431 Hollywood        Medical, 14780 42nd St       7 
 

CITY OF MAYER CALLS: 
 
DATE         TIME DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS      MAN HOURS 
05/01/19       1221 Mutual Aid Watertown City, Extrication, 800 Co Rd 24    17 
05/11/19       0659 Medical, 325 Ridge Rd        12   
05/26/19       1343 Lift assist, 145 Morning Dr       12 
05/28/19       0221 Medical, 217 Ash Ave S       16 
   
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 05/31/19 
05/05/19 Regular Meeting 
05/13/19            Group Training- boat rescue 
05/14/19 Staff meeting 
05/16/19 Meet at Capital for renaming Jeffrey Vollmer Memorial Highway 25 
05/20/19 Grain bin training 
 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council Members  
From: Kyle Kuntz 
Re: Public Works Activities from May 21

st
 (2019) to June 20

th
 (2019)  

 
Roads 

 Started putting together a list of 2019 road repairs 

 Contractor came to fix broken catch basin structure on Bluejay Ave 

 Started spraying curb lines, etc. 
 

Parks 

 Mowed and weed whipped all parks as needed 

 Trimmed trees in West Ridge park 

 Started moving swings in West Ridge park away from newly installed equipment 

 Started spraying fence lines, etc. 

 Attended park board meeting on 6/11/19 
 

Water Treatment Facility 

 Flushed all hydrants 

 Contractor came to calibrate flow meters 

 Met with city engineer to discuss upcoming filter, well, and water tower projects 

 Took water samples for Minnesota Department of Health 
o Took all MDH water samples to UPS store in Waconia to be shipped 

 
Wastewater Treatment Facility  

 Contractor came to calibrate flow meters 

 Replaced salt bridge on effluent pH meter and calibrated 

 Set up spill containment area for grease and midge fly control additives 

 Sprayed fence lines 
 

Lift Stations & Collection System 

 Hydro Clean started installing CIPP 

 Lift station #1 surcharged to due large amount of rain on 5/27/19 
o Station was able to catch up the following morning so no additional pumping was needed 

 
Miscellaneous  

 Located all water, sewer, and storm water utilities where Jaguar Communications is installing the new fiber optic line 

 Cleaned and organized public works building 

 Cleaned City Hall/Community Center as needed 
o Trained in new cleaning contractor 

 Trained in seasonal employee 

 Obtained quotes and wrote proposal for city hall parking lot light 

 Assembled radar speed sign and mounted it on a small trailer 

 Dug out plugged storm sewer with mini excavator 

 Attended council meeting on 6/10/19 
 

Equipment  

 Installed new strobe lights on Hustler mowers 

 Built sides for small water trailer to be able to haul brush from the parks and right-a-way areas 
 

19



 

H:\MAYR\C13117840\1_Corres\Project Updates\Project Update 6-20-19.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: June 20, 2019 

To: Mayer City Council 

From: David Martini 

Subject: Projects in Progress 

 

For your convenience, the following is a summary of the projects Bolton & Menk worked on during the 

May billing period: 

 

Miscellaneous Engineering 

Miscellaneous engineering included the following: 

 

• Reviewing record plan information for the east end of 5th Street 

• Hidden Creek lot reviews 

• Water Treatment Plan Project Priority List Application 

 

4 hours of time was provided at the City’s reduced hourly rate, which resulted in a savings to the City of 

$428. 

 

Comprehensive Plan Support 

During the billing period, time was spent on ongoing comment review and revisions.   

 

TH 25 Coordination 

During the billing period, time was spent on coordination with Mn/DOT on lighting plans, right of way, 

and easements. 

 

West Ridge Park 

During the billing period, time was spent completing a topographic survey to determine the best location 

for the addition of a West Ridge Park parking lot adjacent to the alley. 

 

 

 

20



Memorandum 
 
Item: Park Commission Resignation – Dan Pohl 
 
Meeting Date:  June 24, 2019 
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
Dan Pohl has submitted his resignation from the Mayer Park Commission.  
 
Staff is requesting acceptance of the resignation and authorization to advertise for the vacant Park 
Commission seat.  
 
Attachments:  
None.   

21



25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 
Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 

Page 1 

Mayer City Council 
Staff Report 

      June 5, 2019 
2040 Comprehensive Plan Final Submittal Authorization  

 
APPLICATION DATA 
 
Meeting/Public  
Hearing Date:    June 24, 2019 
 
Applicant: City of Mayer 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
 
To hold a public hearing for the acceptance and submittal of the City of Mayer 2040 comprehensive plan update 
to the Metropolitan Council for final review. 
 
BACKGROUND DATA 
 
Background: The Metropolitan Council and State Statues require cities within the seven county 

metropolitan area to update their comprehensive plans every 10 years. The most recent  
update was due to be complete by December of 2018, but in May of 2018 the City Council 
approved a resolution extending the deadline for submittal to June 30, 2019. It is not 
uncommon to extend this deadline as numerous other communities have also extended its 
deadline.  

 
 Over the last two and a half years, staff has been working on the draft plan with the 

Planning Commission and officially submitted the draft comprehensive plan to the 
Metropolitan Council and neighboring jurisdictions for the mandatory six month review last 
September. Preliminary comments were received from the Metropolitan Council earlier this 
spring and those comments were addressed and at this time staff is looking to submit the 
final comprehensive plan update to the Metropolitan Council for final review and 
acceptance. Once the Metropolitan Council completes the final review and accepts the 
plan, the City Council can official adopt the comprehensive plan. It is expected that the 
timing for this would be about 3-4 months. 

 
 At the June 4, 2019 Planning Commission meeting, the Planning Commission voted 6-0 to 

recommend approving the submittal of the final draft of the City of Mayer 2040 
Comprehensive Plan update to the Metropolitan Council for final review on a 6-0 vote.  
 

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
 
After the public hearing is closed and review and discussion by the City Council, a motion is needed accept the 
2040 Comprehensive Plan update and authorize staff to submit the final plan to the Metropolitan Council for final 
review.  
 
Possible action items 
1. Accept and submit the 2040 Comprehensive Plan for final review to the Metropolitan Council. 
2. Table the acceptance and submittal of the 2040 Comprehensive Plan for final review to the Metropolitan 

Council, and provide direction to staff on what issues should be addressed. 
 
 
 
 
 

22



25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 
Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 

Page 2 

If you have any questions relating to the 2040 Comprehensive Plan update prior to the City Council meeting, 
please feel free to contact me at:  jandersonmdg@gmail.com or call direct at 952-855-4596. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP, INC. 
 

John Anderson 
 
John Anderson, Associate 
Consulting Planner, City of Mayer 

23



CITY OF MAYER 
CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 6-24-19-23 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUBMITTAL OF THE  CITY OF MAYER 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
UPDATE, A COMPILATION OF POLICY STATEMENTS, GOALS, STANDARDS AND MAPS FOR GUIDING 

THE OVERALL DEVELOPMENT AND REDEVELOPMENT OF THE MUNICIPALITY TO THE 
METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 462.355 and 473.864; the City shall adopt and amend from time to 
time a comprehensive municipal plan; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mayer, authorized the updating of its Comprehensive Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed City of Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan update is based on local and regional 
historical facts, trends, and governmental planning standards; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed City of Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan update is a dynamic planning tool intended 
to guide the future growth and development of the city; and 
 
WHEREAS, the attached document (Exhibit A) presents the 2040 Comprehensive Plan update for Mayer, 
Minnesota, reflective of a community planning process conducted in the years 2017, 2018 and 2019 involving 
elected officials, appointed officials, city staff, community organizations, the public at large, developers and 
others; and 
 
WHEREAS, before adopting the City of Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan or any section or amendment of the 
plan, the City shall hold at least one public hearing thereon; and  
 
WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing for the City of Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan update was published at 
least ten days before the date of the hearing, setting the hearing before the City Council on June 24, 2019 at 
6:30 pm or as soon thereafter as possible at 413 Bluejay Avenue to consider the request and hear testimony 
from all interested persons wishing to speak; and 
 
WHEREAS, a copy of the City of Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan update was on display at the City Offices for 
public review; and 
 
WHEREAS, a copy of the proposed Comprehensive Plan was sent to the adjacent townships, Carver County, 
Watertown-Mayer Public Schools, and other required jurisdictions meeting the statutory six month notification 
period; and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 4, 2019 a recommendation from the Planning Commission was made to adopt the City of 
Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan update and submit to the Metropolitan Council for final review and approval; 
and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MAYER, MINNESOTA, 
that it hereby approves submittal of the City of Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan update to the Metropolitan 
Council. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



Adopted by the Mayer City Council this 24th day of June, 2019. 
 

 
             
      Mayor Mike Dodge 

Attest: 
 
 
        
Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
 
The following Council Members voted in favor:  
The following Council Members voted against or abstained:  
 

Whereupon the motion was duly passed and executed. 
 
 
Published:  
Filed with Carver County: 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
Exhibit A - City of Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan 
 

25



Memorandum  
 
Item: Audio upgrades in the Council Chambers 
 
Meeting Date: June 24, 2019   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
The current Audio Equipment in the Mayer City Council chambers is aging and beginning to fail. The 
audio equipment in particular has had issues with maintaining a charge and personnel on the video are 
often hard to hear.  
 
At the June 10, 2019 City Council workshop meeting, the Council decided to move ahead with using 
funding from a tower lease agreement. As part of that agreement, the company agreed to a $40,000 
signing bonus. The money had yet to be allocated. The City Council decided that they would use this 
money towards needed projects including audio/visual updates.  
 
Two quotes were received.   
 
The quotes include upgrading the audio equipment completely including the microphones, a wireless 
access point transceiver, a Digital signal processer. 4 speakers will also be installed in the ceiling for 
audio from the current projector. An equipment rack will also be installed.  
 
These quotes are based on the state bidding pricing. Both systems are wireless.  
 
Both companies came to City Hall to do a walk through of the City Council Chambers. Staff said that at 
the moment, we would keep the current visual equipment.  
 
Both quotes are based on: 
8 wireless microphones 
Using existing visual equipment 
Equipment Rack/Box 
Using the existing recorder 
 
Difference in the quotes: 
ESCI has the 8 table microphones, one at the podium and a wearable lapel microphone in their quote.  
Tierney has 7 table microphones, and 1 podium microphone.  

26



ESCI is proposing a touch pad control panel that controls the system.  
Tierney is proposing to tie into the City’s current computer. (I will confirm this at the meeting.  
 
Attachments:  
ESCI Quote.  
Tierney Quote.   

27



 
Tuesday, June 04, 2019 
 
Margaret Mccallum 
City of Mayer 
 
Proposal for Audio-Visual Service 
RE: Council Chambers Update 
Opportunity Number: 16694 R2 

 
Scope of Integration Services 

 
Summary of Work to be completed by Tierney Brothers, Inc. at 413 Bluejay Avenue North, 
Mayer, MN 55360.  
(Please initial if address is correct or provide correct address.  ____________  ) 
 
Quote 118555/118557 
 
Tierney (TBI) proposes the following updates to the Council Chambers. 
 
A new ceiling mounted projector will be installed that supports WUXGA resolution (HD) and 5500 ANSI 
lumens.  It will replace the existing portable projector.  The existing wall mounted manual screen will be 
replaced with a new wide format (16:10) 57.5” x 92” wall mounted projection screen with Controlled 
Screen Return (CSR). 
 
For presentations, an HDMI input plate will be installed by TBI behind the Dias near the staff location.  A 
surface mounted wall box will extend up the wall and above the ceiling with surface mounted raceway. 
 
The existing camera, camera controller and recorder will be reused. 
 
The audio system will be upgraded with eight (8) desktop wireless gooseneck microphones. The 
microphones will be used for audio recording by the Owner furnished recorder. Seven (7) microphones 
will be located on the Dias and one (1) will be located on the lectern. Each has a 5” gooseneck. The 
microphones are not used for in-room voice reinforcement. 
 
A wireless Access Point Transceiver will be ceiling mounted near the center of the room. The digital 
Dante audio output of the Transceiver will be connected via an Ethernet switch to a Digital signal 
Processor (DSP) which will provide all required audio processing and provide a mix of the microphones to 
the owner furnished recorder. Microphone level control will be preset by Tierney and fine-tuned 
automatically by the DSP with its built-in Auto Gain Control (AGC) circuitry. 
Note:  if the City elects to add Web conferencing and/or telephone conferencing, the DSP is capable of 
the addition of those functions at a later date. TBI has added acoustic echo cancellation for each 
microphone input. 
 
A new rack mounted audio monitor will be installed to provide a speaker for checking the microphones as 
well as include a headphone output. 
 
Audio for program (computer) audio will be provided by four (4) powered ceiling speakers connected in 
the future to the new video projector. 
 

28



 
Control for the video projector will be provided by the manufacturer’s provided remote control. Control 
will include program volume up/down.  
 
All equipment will be located in a new equipment rack located at the front of the room. The existing 
video monitor and camera controller will be located on top of the new equipment rack. The camera CCU 
will be located on a shelf in the equipment rack. 
 
A liberty HDMI adapter ring with the following adapters will be supplied to allow for most mobile devices 
to be input to the system.  
 
The ring includes: 
• DisplayPort Plug (Male) to HDMI Jack (Female)  
• Mini DisplayPort Plug (Male) to HDMI Jack (Female)  
• Mini HDMI (C) Plug (Male) to HDMI Jack (Female)  
• Micro HDMI (D) Plug (Male) to HDMI Jack (Female)  
• DVI-D Plug (Male) to HDMI Jack (Female) 
• Apple Certified Adapter Lightning (M) to HDMI (F) MD826ZM/A 
 
The Owner will be responsible for: 
 
• Power at the equipment rack and video projector locations 
• All OFE equipment to be in good working order 
• Clear, clean, accessible cable pathways 
 
Customer Expectations: 
If multiple rooms were quoted, installation pricing for this proposal assumes that all quotes will be signed 
off on and installed at the same time. If one or more of the quotes in this proposal are not approved, 
existing quotes will need to be revised to reflect those changes and additional charges may apply. 
 
Equipment locations such as closets, or cabinetry may require additional venting, or in some cases 
dedicated cooling units to keep equipment operating at standard temperatures. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate 
to contact us at your convenience at 612-331-5500.   Our fax number is 612-331-3424. 
 
Proposal Prepared By: 
Sales Representative -  Heidi Harvey 
Systems Engineer -  Mark Odneal 

 
Please initial to acknowledge and authorize the Scope of Integration Services presented here.  ___________  

29



1771 Energy Park Drive, Suite 100, St. Paul, MN 55108
(612) 331-5500 | (800) 933-7337 | Fax (612) 331-3424
www.tierneybrothers.com

Quote
#118555

6/4/2019

118555

1 of 3

Bill To Ship To
Margaret Mccallum
City of Mayer
413 Bluejay Ave N
Mayer MN 55360

Memo:
A - Council Chambers Update (SC) R2

Margaret Mccallum
City of Mayer
413 Bluejay Ave N
Mayer MN 55360

Expires Sales Rep Contract Terms
9/2/2019 209 Heidi Harvey MNS-CPV 152129 NEW

Qty Item MFG Price Ext. Price Cost Ext Cost Markup % Category

A - Council Chambers Update (SC) R2

---------------------Audio Equipment---------------------

8 MXW8=-Z10
Desktop Base Transceiver

Shure $429.40 $3,435.20 $380.00 $3,040.00 13% Audio 
Products

8 Integration Item
Shure MX405LP/C Goose neck Microphone
5" with bi-color status indicator, less preamp, 
cardiod pattern 

Shure $175.15 $1,401.20 $155.00 $1,240.00 13% Audio 
Products

1 MXWAPT8=-Z10
8-Channel Access Point Transceiver -Z10 
Frequency (10 MHz) 1920 Ð 1930 MHz 

Shure $2,655.50 $2,655.50 $2,350.00 $2,350.00 13% Audio 
Products

2 MXWNCS8
8-CH NETWORKED CHARGING STATION

Shure $1,384.25 $2,768.50 $1,225.00 $2,450.00 13% Audio 
Products

1 TesiraFORTE DAN VT
TesiraFORTE DSP fixed I/O server with 12 analog 
inputs, 8 analog outputs, 8 channels 
configurable USB audio, 32 x 32 channels of 
Dante™, Acoustic Echo Cancellation (AEC) 
technology (all 12 inputs), 2 channel VoIP and 
standard FXO telephone interface 

Biamp $2,371.87 $2,371.87 $2,099.00 $2,099.00 13% Audio 
Products

1 QT615-CFS
Qt615-Cfs Qt Series Selfamplified Quad System 
Speaker

AMK $638.45 $638.45 $565.00 $565.00 13% Audio 
Products

---------------A/V Furniture and Rack---------------

1 ERK-2120LRD
ERK Series Rack, 21 RU, 20"D, w/o Rear Door

Middle 
Atlantic

$344.59 $344.59 $304.95 $304.95 13% Audio-Visual 
Furniture

Custom Package of Equipment Rack Accessories 
Includes: Sliding Shelf, Universal Rack Shelf Kit, 
Lacing Bar, Power Distribution, Vent Panel, Misc 
Hardware

30



1771 Energy Park Drive, Suite 100, St. Paul, MN 55108
(612) 331-5500 | (800) 933-7337 | Fax (612) 331-3424
www.tierneybrothers.com

Quote
#118555

6/4/2019

118555

2 of 3

Qty Item MFG Price Ext. Price Cost Ext Cost Markup % Category

2 SSL
LAMINATED SLIDING SHELF 1 RU

Middle 
Atlantic

$75.37 $150.74 $66.70 $133.40 13% Mounting 
Hardware

1 60-190-01
Universal Rack Shelf Kit for 9.5" Deep Products 
1U Gray

Extron $73.45 $73.45 $65.00 $65.00 13% Mounting 
Hardware

1 RRF18
RACKRAIL, 10-32, 18 RU
Heavy-gauge 10-32 threaded rail, sold as a pair

Middle 
Atlantic

$29.63 $29.63 $26.22 $26.22 13% Cabling

1 LBP-1A
"L" SHAPED LACING BAR, 10 PC. PACK

Middle 
Atlantic

$25.47 $25.47 $22.54 $22.54 13% Cabling

1 IRUR1
Rack Header-Image Series1 Rack-Logo

Liberty $15.80 $15.80 $13.98 $13.98 13% Cabling

1 PDU1215
Tripp Lite PDU Single Phase Basic 120V Outlets 
13 5-15R 5-15P 15ft cord 1U RM - 13 x NEMA 
5-15R - 15 - 1U 19" Rack-mountable NEMA 13 
5-15R 5-15P 15FT CORD

Tripp Lite $70.83 $70.83 $62.71 $62.71 13% Video 
Products

3 VT1
VT1 1-Space Vent Panel -1 3/4"

Middle 
Atlantic

$10.92 $32.76 $9.66 $28.98 13% Audio-Visual 
Furniture

1 PTSW25
Phillips Truss 10/32 X3/4" & Washers Qty: 25

Chief $3.79 $3.79 $3.35 $3.35 13% Mounting 
Hardware

Custom Package of Cables, Connectors and 
Hardware Includes: Cat5e, Wiremold, Bulk 
Cabling and Misc Hardware

3 CAT5E-ASY-3BLK
CAT5e 350 MHz Assembly Cable Black 3ft.

Comprehensi
ve

$1.57 $4.71 $1.39 $4.17 13% Cabling

2 CAT5E-ASY-7BLK
CAT5e 350 MHz Assembly Cable Black 7ft.

Comprehensi
ve

$2.65 $5.29 $2.34 $4.68 13% Cabling

1 PPCE5B050BL
CAT5e RJ45 to RJ45 Patch Cable PL 50'

Liberty $34.38 $34.38 $30.42 $30.42 13% Cabling

1 PCG1960EPCL
1 Gang Plate1" Oval Hole TBI Logo

Liberty $13.53 $13.53 $11.97 $11.97 13% Cabling

1 Minnesota State Contract - Associated 
Hardware

$500.00 $500.00

4 Minnesota State Contract - Design / 
Engineering
Professional/Technical Design Service; 
Engineering and Design

$120.00 $480.00

31



1771 Energy Park Drive, Suite 100, St. Paul, MN 55108
(612) 331-5500 | (800) 933-7337 | Fax (612) 331-3424
www.tierneybrothers.com

Quote
#118555

6/4/2019

118555

3 of 3

Qty Item MFG Price Ext. Price Cost Ext Cost Markup % Category

11 Minnesota State Contract - Project 
Management

$90.00 $990.00

8 Minnesota State Contract - In-House 
Installation

$90.00 $720.00

13 Minnesota State Contract - On-Site 
Installation

$90.00 $1,170.00

6 Minnesota State Contract - Programming and 
Configuration
Professional/Technical Design Service; 
Programming and Configuration

$120.00 $720.00

1 Minnesota State Contract - Maintenance / 
Service (1 Year)
Maintenance / Service; One Year Installation 
Warranty

$899.00 $899.00

If tax has not been included on this proposal, 
pricing does not include Minnesota General 
Sales Tax under Minnesota Statues Chapter 
297A Section 70 “Exemptions for Governments 
and Nonprofit Groups.” Please inform us if this 
project will be used for taxable purposes. 

If tax has been included on this proposal, we do 
not have a tax exempt form on file for your 
account. Please provide a completed Form ST3, 
Certificate of Exemption if applicable. 

  Subtotal $19,554.69

  Tax (0%) $0.00

  Shipping Cost $364.39

  Total $19,919.08

To accept this quotation, sign here : _________________________________________

Please reference this quote number on your purchase order.

Please inspect product upon delivery. State of Minnesota Contract Return Policy will apply.

Standard Times for Delivery from Receipt of PO*:
• Stocked Product Equipment Only Sales – Three to Five Business Days
• Non-Stocked Product Equipment Only Sales – Ten to 14 Business Days
• Integration Projects – Two to Eight Weeks

*All days include time in transit and assume product is not on back order with the manufacturer.

32



1771 Energy Park Drive, Suite 100, St. Paul, MN 55108
(612) 331-5500 | (800) 933-7337 | Fax (612) 331-3424
www.tierneybrothers.com

Quote
#118557

6/4/2019

118557

1 of 1

Bill To Ship To
Margaret Mccallum
City of Mayer
413 Bluejay Ave N
Mayer MN 55360

Memo:
A - Council Chambers Update (NC) R2

Margaret Mccallum
City of Mayer
413 Bluejay Ave N
Mayer MN 55360

Expires Sales Rep Contract Terms
9/2/2019 209 Heidi Harvey Transaction Not Eligible NEW

Qty Item MFG Price Ext. Price

A - Council Chambers Update (NC) R2

Non-Contract Services - This sale is consistent with 
the "Contract Release Construction Language 
Modification" associated with the MN State 
Contract.

1 AMS-1208P
Luxul AV Series 12Port/8PoE+ Giga Switch 

Luxul $374.67 $374.67

1 AR-AM1
1 Analog Stereo Balanced XLR Input with 1 Passive 
Stereo Balanced XLR Output

Marshall 
Electronics

$439.67 $439.67

  Subtotal $814.34

  Tax (0%) $0.00

  Shipping Cost $38.00

  Total $852.34

To accept this quotation, sign here : _________________________________________

If accepting this quote via purchase order please reference this quote number on your PO. To order via credit card please 
contact customer service at 612-331-5500.

This document is subject to the terms and conditions found here: www.tierneybrothers.com/SOTC

Please inspect product upon delivery. All claims for defective merchandise or errors in shipping must be made within five 
days after receipt of goods. Clients using their own carriers will be responsible for filing their own freight claims if product is 
damaged in transit. Returns require an authorization number and must be made within 30 days. Custom orders and 
“Consumables”, such as projector lamps, may not be returned. Returns are subject to restocking fees with the exception of 
out of box failures and replacements under warranty. Restocking fees varying depending on the product line, expect a 
minimum charge of 25%.

33



Tierney Brothers Responsibilities (Upon Authorization)
Contract a licensed electrician to provide high voltage power connections.  
The system design will determine if optimum placement of outlets is best 
achieved before or after the installation of the AV equipment.  The 
assigned Project Manager will communicate the specific to you during the 
project planning.   Tierney Brothers recommends that each projector, TV, 
plasma, LCD, etc. have a dedicated quad electrical outlet. 

Provide Tierney Brothers with any existing system design specifications, 
diagrams, room drawings or other materials that would facilitate 
completion of the proposed Scope of Integration Services.
     
All necessary ceiling tile work involved in the installation, unless an 
alternative has been indicated in the Scope of Integration Services in this 
proposal.

Prepare, replace, repair or modify any structural or cosmetic changes that 
Tierney Brothers has made or needs to make.  This includes, but is not 
limited to, ceiling grids, floor tiles, walls and pre-existing equipment.  This 
does not include repair for accidental damage caused by Tierney Brothers.  

Confirm area is ready for installation when scheduled.  This includes but is 
not limited to the room being vacated, physical conditions confirmed and 
owner furnished equipment (OFE) available.   If the area is not prepared 
for installation when scheduled or the client has not notified Tierney 
Brothers five business days in advance of any schedule change or 
installation cancellation, there will be a $350.00 charge.  Rescheduling of 
the installation will be set for a later date as determined by Tierney 
Brothers.   

TBI will not be responsible for the condition and functionality of any 
existing OFE during the installation process.  This includes de-install and 
reinstall of OFE. Should existing equipment fail or not work properly with 
our system design, the customer will have the option of sourcing a TBI 
approved replacement part or TBI will offer a billable replacement 
alternative. If OFE malfunction causes delays in the installation timeframe, 
additional billable labor charges may apply.

Clients purchasing SMART product are responsible for loading all SMART 
software on the applicable computers and connection of these computers 
to the SMARTboard prior to any scheduled training sessions.   
     
Complete Customer Configuration Worksheets as requested by Tierney 
Brothers within five business days.  This information is required to 
properly integrate the new equipment with your existing IT infrastructure. 

TBI requires access to customer’s computer and network at the time of 
installation to be able to complete installation and testing of the designed 
system.  Return visits to test equipment and functionality may result in 
additional charges.      
 
TBI’s initial estimates assume all work may be completed using standard 
ladders.  If a lift is required, additional charges will be incurred and 
presented as part of a change request.  
   
For U of M Installations only:   University of Minnesota customers are 
responsible for contacting their Facilities Management Department to 
coordinate conduit installation for all A/V wire and cable installations.  

Proceed with ordering the specified equipment and preparing a schedule 
for completion of the proposed services.     

Conduct pre-installation site visit (if necessary) involving the main site 
contact, site facilities representatives and a Tierney Brothers' project 
manager or a qualified alternate.    
   
Review scope, terms and conditions of the installation with the client at 
the pre-installation site visit.  This will include, but is not limited to 
electrical, construction and cosmetic responsibilities.   
    
Basic system training, separate from Professional Development, is included 
in this proposal.  This training will be scheduled and completed by a 
Tierney Brothers' representative at the end of the project installation.      

If Professional Development is part of this proposal, sessions must be 
scheduled within six months of install completion.      

Clients purchasing SMARTboards:  After the installation of the 
SMARTboard is complete, the SMARTboard USB connection will be tested 
using the Tierney Brothers installer's laptop.  After system functionality is 
confirmed, the USB connection will be hooked into the client's computer if 
it is present in the space.   

For safety reasons, Tierney Brothers will not modify/cut the trays on 
existing white boards or chalk boards.  A solution for mounting over the 
existing board will be proposed.  Any modifications to the existing board 
would need to be made by the customer prior to the arrival for Tierney 
Brothers’ installation personnel.    

Scheduling   
Installations are typically scheduled six to eight weeks from receipt of the 
customer’s purchase order.  Custom ordered product may increase the 
time needed to complete the proposed services.   
   
Standard service and support is limited to Monday through Friday, 8:00 
AM to 5:00 PM central standard time, excluding national holidays.  
Expanded service hours may be available for an additional charge if 
determined necessary.   
  
This schedule assumes no delays or obstacles will be encountered in 
gaining access for the installation.      

Site Conditions                                                                                    
Tierney Brothers cannot enter into work in or otherwise disturb any areas 
containing asbestos.      

Tierney Brothers recommends that each Projector, TV, Plasma, LCD, etc. 
have a duplex receptacle fed off of a dedicated 20 amp circuit available for 
use.  Systems containing multiple racks of amplifiers or other equipment 
may require additional circuits. 

Responsibilities and Conditions

Client Responsibilities

Please initial to acknowledge and authorize the Responsibilities and Conditions presented here.  ___________ 

34



Accounting Terms Other Terms

Proposal Terms

For installations scheduled to take 30 days or less from the first day on 
site to the last, Tierney Brothers will invoice the total project in full upon 
substantial completion.  Tierney Brothers reserves the right to bill 
progressively for installations which are scheduled to take more than 30 
days on site.  The balance is due Net 30 days from the installation 
completion date, with 2% interest added to unpaid balance.  

Sales Taxes   
All applicable sales tax amounts will be charged on the sale of goods or 
services according to each governing law and remitted to the proper 
taxing authority.  If your organization is tax exempt, please complete an 
exemption certificate and return to Tierney Brothers. 
   
Proposal Changes   
If additional products or services are requested prior to receipt of your 
signed purchase order or quote proposal, Tierney Brothers will provide an 
updated quote proposal, including a revised scope.  If additional products 
or services are requested after receipt of your signed purchase order or 
quote proposal, Tierney Brothers will provide a change request quote with 
the requested equipment and scope to detail the requested changes for 
your approval.

Upon receipt of your signed purchase order or quote proposal, Tierney 
Brothers will proceed with the authorized services and invoice in 
accordance with the purchase order or quote proposal.  Verbal 
agreements will not be processed until confirmation, in writing, has been 
received.

There may be a 20% to 30% restocking fee plus freight charges for those 
items ordered which have to be returned to the manufacturer due to 
customer request or by change of order.  Custom order products and 
certain product lines not typically carried by Tierney Brothers may not be 
returned.

Installation Warranty
See specific warranty coverage program outlined in this proposal.

Repair or replacement service for TBI installed consumer grade 
monitors/displays are subject to manufacturer warranty and service.  TBI 
does offer de-install/re-install assistance for vendor warranty repair or 
replacement at an additional charge. 

Programming Warranty
The programming warranty is 90 days, starting at the commission of the 
system.  Changes or fixes to the system after this time will be billable at 
our standard service call rates." 

Labor Classifications and Assumptions                                           
Unless mutually agreed upon in writing prior to executing this agreement, 
it is the understanding of both parties that Union and/or Prevailing Wage 
regulations, specifically those contained in 40 U.S.C. 276a-5, or MN Stat § 
177.41-177.44, do not apply to the work to be performed under this 
contract.
   
Unless travel charges are specified, this proposal assumes Tierney 
Brothers, Inc. has local certified, licensed and insured technicians 
available to complete the integration services.  In the event, the job site is 
located in a geographical area where this does not apply or a specific 
installation time is requested for which this personnel is not available, 
additional charges may apply.

All hours for installation are assumed to be between 8am and 5pm 
(normal business hours) unless specified in this proposal.  Request for 
work outside of normal business hours will be subject to the following 
increased hourly labor rates:

     - Second Shift (3:00pm to 10:00pm) will be billed at one and a half 
times our standard labor rate.
     - Weekend or Holiday hours will be billed at two times our standard 
labor rate.

Requests for installations outside our normal business hours are subject to 
approval by the Director of Post Sales Integration.

Please initial to acknowledge and authorize the Proposal Terms presented here.  ___________ 

NOTICE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - The information in this proposal is proprietary and strictly confidential.  It is intended solely for the use of the 
named parties.  If the reader of this proposal is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, any 
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of the information contained in this document is strictly prohibited.  If this has been received in error, please 
notify the responsible party immediately and then delete this proposal from all data storage devices and destroy all hard copies.

Video recording of a Tierney Brothers SMART Certified Trainer or Professional Development session, and copying or distribution of any printed material 
supplied by Tierney Brothers Inc., is protected content under copyright licensing and can be used only with express permission from Tierney Brothers, Inc.   
Any video or digital content created during a training session can be used only within the organization paying for such services and cannot be shared online or 
distributed in any manner.  

This quotation is valid for a period of 90 days.

35



https://support.tierneybrothers.com/

http://content.jwplatform.com/players/TpGSX21s-kaM9q1Ga.html

b. Damage or other equipment failure due to causes beyond our control including, but not limited to,  operator negligence, the failure to maintain the 
equipment according to the owner’s manual instructions, abuse, vandalism, theft, fire, flood, wind, freezing, power failure, inadequate power supply, acts of 
war or acts of God.

a. Equipment that has been removed or reinstalled in a different location

d. Premium Warranty covers all hardware related failures. Network or software related failures are not covered under Tierney Brothers, Inc. Premium Warranty.

c. Any utilization of equipment that is inconsistent with either the design of the equipment or the way the manufacturer intended the equipment to be used.  

Designed for:  
Tierney Brothers Premium Warranty Program

Terms and Conditions
Tierney Brothers, Inc. warrants the installation you have purchased from Tierney Brothers, Inc. from defects in materials and workmanship, under normal use, 
during the One Year Premium Warranty period. Normal use is defined as operating the system within its designed specifications.  Included in the One Year 
Premium Warranty the customer will receive:

City of Mayer

Obtaining Warranty Service

The following items are excluded from coverage under the warranty:

• Unlimited Phone Support
• On-site service
• Discounts on Lamps and Accessories
• Preventative Maintenance Check

Obtaining Your Preventative Maintenance Check

Limitations of coverage

Preventative Maintenance Check will be completed toward the end of the one year warranty period.  The warranty period commences on the date of customer 
signoff, at the completion of the install by Tierney Brothers, Inc.  

During the warranty period, Tierney Brothers, Inc. will first work to resolve any problems by troubleshooting over the phone.  If Tierney Brothers, Inc. Support 
Specialists determine that the issue cannot be resolved over the phone, a Technician will be dispatched to your location(s) within 24 hours (if necessary) of the 
original call (Monday through Friday 8:00am – 5:00pm, excluding national holidays). Customers outside of a 150 mile radius of Tierney Brothers, Inc. are 
subject to mileage and trip charges.  If service is required after the One Year Premium Warranty period has expired, the customer will be billed at Tierney 
Brothers, Inc. current labor rates.  If the customer has purchased a Tierney Brothers, Inc. Extended Maintenance Agreement, that will commence at the end of 
the One Year Premium Warranty.  If you would like additional information regarding Tierney Brothers, Inc. Extended Maintenance Agreements, please contact 
your Tierney Brothers, Inc. Sales Representative at 612-331-5500.  

To obtain warranty service, please use your custom support portal (support.tierneybrothers.com) and contact us via chat, phone, or email:

Tierney Brothers, Inc. will send out an email 60 days prior to one year warranty expiration requesting the customer go to
to www.tierneybrothers.com to schedule their preventative maintenance check.  Customers can also call into our
our Support Specialist at 612-331-5500 or by email at techservice@tierneybrothers.com to schedule a Preventative Maintenance Check.  Customer may call to 
schedule Preventative Maintenance Check prior to the 60 day period if they require it done at an earlier date.  Preventative Maintenance Checks are done 
Monday through Friday 8:00am – 5:00pm.  Customer is responsible for providing access for up to 2 hours per room for Preventative Maintenance Check.  If 
Customer doesn’t schedule their preventative maintenance check before one year warranty has expired, the Preventative Maintenance Check will be void.

Click here for a short video explaining how to log in to your support portal your first time:

If you have any questions, please email support@tierneybrothers.com or call us at 800-933-7337. You can also call our advanced support line, 855-612-7762. 

36



Designed for:  
Tierney Brothers Premium Warranty Program

City of Mayer

Council Chambers Update
16694 R2

Authorized Signature:

Date:

i. Lift and Scaffolding rental is not included.

f. Equipment where the serial plate attached to the equipment is removed, defaced or made illegible.  
g. Damage resulting from unauthorized repair, software virus, improper electrical wiring and connections.
h. Existing Owner Furnished equipment.

e. Operational or mechanical failure which is not reported prior to expiration of this contract.

I have read, understand and agree to the above terms and conditions per the plan elected.

This maintenance contract refers to:

37



City of Mayer
Council Chambers Update
16694 R2

Please Check the Quotes Intended for Purchase Order

A - Council Chambers Update R2
State Contract Total: 19,919.08$          
Non Contract Total: 852.34$               

Proposal Total: 20,771.42$          

Project Total: 20,771.42$      

Proposal Summary

38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

6/21/19 
 

Maggie McCallum 
City of Mayer 

 
RE: City Council Chambers A/V R1 

 

For your consideration, ECSI is pleased to provide you with this proposal for the work associated with 

the above referenced project. This proposal is inclusive of all material, labor and training as to ensure a 

complete installation in accordance with the material listed below. 
 

Base System will provide a new wireless microphone system that will be comprised of 8 tabletop 

directional microphones, 1 gooseneck for the podium and 1 lapel. The audio from each microphone can 

be adjusted individually based on user. This audio will be mixed and delivered to the existing video 

recorder for the public cable channel. All the components for this system will be in a wall rack that is 

lockable. The system will be controlled with a 7” Touchpad mounted in the wall. This keypad will be an 

easy to use interface that will turn the system on to preset levels but also allow you to adjust the 

volume levels of each microphone. In addition, this control system is expandable to control projectors 

and speakers within the room when you add to the system. 
 

Bill of Materials: 
 

Manufacture Product Description Quantity 

AUDIO HEADEND 

STRONG WALL RACK 12RU 1 

FURMAN PRO-POWER CONDITIONER 1 

REVOLABS WIRELESS MIC SYSTEM INCLUDES 1 

 8 CHANNEL BASE STATION 1 

 4 CHANNEL BASE STATION 1 

 DIRECTIONAL TABLE TOP MICROPHONES (COUNCIL TABLE) 8 

 GOOSENECK 12" MICROPHONE (PODIUM) 1 

 WEARABLE LAPEL MICROPHONE(PRESENTATIONS) 1 

CRESTRON 12 CHANNEL MIXER 1 

MISC CABLES/CONNECTORS/HARDWARE 1 

CONTROL PANEL 

CRESTRON ROOM MEDIA CONTROLLER 1 

CRESTRON TOUCH SCREEN 7" 1 

Installation & Misc 

/IN-012 Installation 1 

39



 
 
 

 
/MS-003 Design & Engineering 1 

/MS-006 Programming 1 

/PM-001 Project Management 1 

/TR-005 Rack Build 1 

/IN-013 Installation Supplies 1 

TOTAL $30,945.00 

 
 

ADD ALTERNATE A: $620.00 

Add HDMI Input to Wall, program touch panel to turn on/off projector. 

 

ADD ALTERNATE B: $770.00 
             Upgrade to larger touch screen controller (from 7” to 10”). Easier to see and control items. 
 
Pricing includes shipping and tax. 

 
 

Exclusions & Clarifications 
 

• All work performed during normal business hours. 

• Painting/Patching by Others 

 
 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with this quotation. If you should have any questions or 

require further information, please contact me at your convenience. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Chad Fellman 

40



Memorandum 
 
Item: 1379 Pinecone Circle – Code Violation  
 
Meeting Date:  June 24, 2019 
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
The property located at 1379 Pinecone Circle is out of compliance with the City Code in that they have 
not pulled a fence permit and continue to do work on the fence without a permit.  
 
Staff has received numerous concerns about the fence and if it meets code.  
 
Staff is unable to verify if it meets code because a permit has never been pulled to show where the 
resident is placing the fence.  
 
City Code requires all fences to be 2 feet off the property line unless the applicant receives approval 
from the neighboring properties through a written contract (available at City Hall).  
 
Staff notified the resident at 1379 Pinecone Circle by letter that the installation of the fence was out of 
compliance with City Code on: 
 
April 2, 2019  
April 30, 2019 
May 23, 2019  
 
The final letter stated that the resident had until June 7, 2019 to come in a apply for a permit and that 
the letter was an official “stop work order”. The resident did not respond.  
 
On June 12, 2019, the City building inspector went over to the property with another Stop Work Order 
and another copy of the letter.  
 
As of June 20, 2019, the resident had not been into City Hall to obtain a permit and the homeowner 
remains in violation by not holding a permit during construction of the fence. There are potential 
violations related to the location of the fence as well.  
 

41



On June 20, 2019, the City attorney was able to contact the resident on the phone. The resident did 
acknowledge that they received the letters and would pull a permit on Monday, June 24, 2019. Staff will 
provide an update at the meeting as to whether this was done.  
 
Without the ability to enter the property to review the project and without the permit information, 
there is no way to know exactly how out of compliance the fence is.  
 
Moving forward, if the resident continues to stay out of compliance, the City has the option to either 
refer the matter to the City’s criminal prosecutor for violation of the code AND/OR to seek an 
administrative search to determine the existence of code violations and a civil injunction to warrant a 
stop the project and abate any violations of the code.  
 
Attachments:  
None.   

42



Memorandum  
 
Item: West Ridge Park Concept Plan  
 
Meeting Date: June 24, 2019   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
As Part of the 2019 Capital Improvement Plan for the Park Commission, they have identified the 
installation of a parking lot for West Ridge Park as a priority.  
 
In 2018, the Park was upgraded with several amenities to make in an ADA (American’s with Disabilities 
Act) accessible.  
 
Currently, there is no parking for the park and therefore it is inaccessible to people going to the park by 
vehicle.  
 
The parking lot and trail improvement plan would create a parking lot on the alley adjacent to West 
Ridge Park. There would be diagonal parking to create ease of entry from the north and exiting to the 
south.  
 
A trail be created and reconstructed (to meet ADA grading requirements) off of the parking lot to allow 
for accessible access to the playground.  
 
The Park Commission approved sending the project for approval to the Council at their June 11, 2019 
meeting.  
 
The Park Commission is asking that the City Council approve the concept plan and send it out for bid.  
 
The engineer’s estimate for the project is $69,550.00. Sending the project out for bid could result in the 
project coming in below this projected estimate.  
 
The Park Commission approved this project estimate.  
 
The Park Commission budgeted $70,000 for projects in 2019. They budgeted $50,000 for the Parking Lot 
project. They did not plan for the trail portion of the project. Nonetheless feel that the added trail is vital 
to the overall project goal of making the park accessible.  

43



 
As a result, $50,000 would come from the park fund for capital improvements and the remaining 
$20,000 would come from the Park Improvement Fund (220). The current cash balance of the fund is 
$356,644.10.  
 
Attachments:  
West Ridge Parking Lot Project Layout.  
West Ridge Parking Lot Engineer’s Estimate.   

44



ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

WEST RIDGE PARK IMPROVEMENTS

CITY OF MAYER, MN
BMI NO. C13.109508
DATE: 6/18/2019

ITEM TOTAL UNIT TOTAL
NO. BID ITEM NOTES UNIT QUANTITY COST COST

PARKING LOT

1 MOBILIZATION & EROSION CONTROL LUMP SUM 1 $3,050.00 $3,050.00

2 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B) TON 140 $110.00 $15,400.00

4 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SQ YD 380 $5.00 $1,900.00

5 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 TON 250 $30.00 $7,500.00

6 SITE GRADING LS 1 $19,000.00 $19,000.00

7 4" SINGLE LINE-WHITE PAINT LIN FT 410 $5.00 $2,050.00

8 SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH 2 $300.00 $600.00

9 HYDROMULCH TYPE 5, SEED MIX 25-151, SEED MIX 21-111, TYPE 3 FERT. SQ YD 800 $5.00 $4,000.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST:  $53,500.00

ENGINEERING, ADMIN, LEGAL, AND CONTINGENCY (30%):  $16,050.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST:  $69,550.00

45



D

S

CCC

O
U

O
U

O
U

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

C

OU

OU

OU

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

OUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOUOU

G

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

C
C

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

5' BITUMINOUS TRAIL

BITUM
INOUS

BITUMINOUS

BITUMINOUS

BITUMINOUS
BITUMINOUS

BITUMINOUS

BITUMINOUS

18" DRAINTILE (APPROX. LOCATION)

30" RCP STRM

30" RCP STRM

18" RCP STRM

16'

9' TYP.

20
.8

' T
YP

.

H:
\M

AY
R\

C1
31

18
56

9\
CA

D\
C3

D\
FI

GR
-1

18
56

9_
PA

RK
IN

G 
LO

T.
dw

g 
 6

/1
8/

20
19

 1
:0

5:
38

 P
M

R

West Ridge Park Parking Lot
City of Mayer

Figure 1: Project Layout
June 2019

R

FEETSCALE

0 10 20
HORZ.

46



Memorandum  
 
Item: Playground Curbing and Four-Square Pad at Meadow Park  
 
Meeting Date: June 24, 2019   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
At the June 11, 2019 Park Commission meeting, the Park Commission reviewed quotes for playground 
curbing and a four-square pad at Meadow Park.  
 
One of the projects was identified in the2019 CIP. That is the curbing at Meadow Park around the 
playground. At the visioning session, the Park Commission also identified possibly adding a 4 square pad 
as well.  
 
The curbing quote is $4,485.00 and the City budgeted for $5,830.00.  
 
The City currently has in the 220 Park Fund $358,736.03.  
 
The Park and Recreation Commission budgeted for $70,000.00 in 2019 for park projects and 
improvements.  
 
To date, in 2019, the Park Commission has approved the purchasing of grills for West Ridge Park in the 
amount of $1,557.03.  
 
The additional 4 square pad is (16’ x 16’) is $1,790.00.  
 
The total cost to do both projects would be $6,275.00. 
 
If approved, the Park Capital budget would be at $7,832.03 spent ($62,167.97 remaining).  
 
Attachments:  
Curbing Quote for Meadow Park  
Four-Square Quote for Meadow Park   

47



48



49



50



51



52



53



CITY OF MAYER 
REGULAR MEETING – PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

JUNE 11, 2019 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
Those present were Park Commissioners, Mike Wegner, Troy Congdon, Alisa Johnson, and Nikki 
McNeilly. Also present was City Administrator, Margaret McCallum.   
 
Absent: None.  
 
Also present: Public Works Kyle Kuntz and Jeff Weyandt from Bolton and Menk.   

 
2. Approve Agenda 

 
Mike Wegner asked to add discussion on a Dog Park to the agenda under business.  
 
Johnson moved to approve the agenda as amended with the addition of the Dog Park. 
Congdon Seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

3. Minutes  
April 9, 2019 Park and Recreation Commission – Visioning Session Minutes 
 
Congdon moved to approve the April 9, 2019 Park and Recreation Commission – Visioning 
Session Minutes. Johnson Seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

4. Business 
 
A. Dan Pohl – Resignation from the Park Commission 

 
Johnson moved so accept Dan Pohl’s resignation from the Park Commission. McNeilly 
Seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  
 
B. West Ridge Park Concept Plan – Parking Lot  

 
McCallum explained that the Park Commission has been looking at adding parking at West Ridge 
Park to make it more attractive and accessible to users. Weyandt, from Bolton and Menk 
Engineering, explained the concept plan put together by the company; suggesting where to put 

54



the parking, how many stalls, etc. One change he recommended was to change the parking to 
diagonal.  
 
Wegner agreed with this recommendation as there is concern about the narrowness of the alley 
and how that would impact maneuvering while parking. Wegner also suggested making the alley 
a one-way.  
 
Weyandt also explained that the trail highlighted in the drawing would have to be reconstructed 
(100 feet) to be ADA complaint as it is too steep. He said that would add $7,000 to the project 
estimate.  
 
The Commission agreed that the trail would need to be redone.  
 
McCallum said that this project was highlighted as a priority for 2019 as the Commission just 
invested in more ADA complaint park amenities in 2018. She said that the Commission budgeted 
$70,000 for 2019 projects and there is about $350,000 in the reserve fund.  
 
McCallum said that if the Commission felt comfortable with the estimate that they could send it 
to Council for approval of the concept plan and engineers estimate and to send it out for bid.  
 
Johnson left the meeting at 7:00 p.m.  
 
Kuntz suggested that the entire West Ridge Park Trail be replaced as it is in bad shape. Kuntz 
estimated the trail replacement to be about $25,000.  
 
Congdon moved to recommend to Council reviewing and approving the concept plan for the 
parking at West Ridge Park (with diagonal parking) and to acknowledge the engineer’s project 
estimate and send it out for bid. McNeilly Seconded. Motion passed 3-0.  
 
C. Pricing on Park Projects.  

 
Based on the visioning session, McCallum provided pricing for the projects and amenities 
identified through the visioning session process.  
 
McCallum said that the next step would be to prioritize projects based on the Park Commission 
budget.  
 
Congdon asked what happened to the Archery Range. He said that this should still be on the 
radar of the Park Commission as residents have asked for it. McCallum said that staff could do 
more research on a location.  
 

55



The Park Commission discussed a few of the items on the list and decided it would be best to 
hold a joint meeting with the Council to share their vision and goals.  
 
Congdon stated that the Commission needs to get the Council’s thoughts and feelings towards 
some of the larger projects and to have a unified vision.  
 
Kuntz added lighting on the trails to the list.  
 
D. Curbing and 4 Square Quote at Meadow Park 

 
McCallum and Kuntz provided quotes for the curbing around the playground at Meadow Park 
and adding a 4 square slab in the amounts of $4,485.00 and $1,790.00.  
 
Congdon moved to recommend to the Council the purchasing of curbing and a 4 square slab in 
the amount of $6,275.00. McNeilly Seconded. Motion passed 3-0.  
 
E. Dog Park (added) 

 
The Park Commission discussed a Dog Park as a 2019 project. They discussed having it either at 
West Ridge Park or Meadow Park. The Commission felt that West Ridge Park would offer more 
with regards to parking availability than Meadow Park.  
 
The Commission agreed to present this idea at the joint session with the City Council.  
 

5. Staff Updates 
A. Grills  

 
McCallum said that staff purchased the two grills (one single and one double) and that they are 
ready for installation. The Park Commission decided to place the small one at West Ridge Park 
next to the gazebo and the large one at Old School House Park next to the Concession Stand.  
 
B. Ice Rink  

 
Kuntz said that the ice rink has been tiled and seeded and that grass is growing on site. He said 
that the light installation would happen this summer.  
 
C. Park Signs and Addresses 

 
McCallum said that the engineer is helping City staff reach out to MnDOT with regards to sign 
placement for parks signs. McCallum said addresses were sent to and approved by the County.  
 
The new addresses are:  

56



5000 Fieldstone Parkway, Mayer, MN 55360 (Discovery Park)  
and  
200 4th Street NE, Mayer MN 55360 (West Ridge Park).  
 
D. Other 

 
Kuntz said that staff is looking at purchasing a mat material for the Gaga Pit. Public Works will be 
moving the swings at West Ridge Park and adding mulch at the playground. They will also be 
doing tree trimming and install the omnispin at West Ridge Park. Also, adding mulch to the 
other playgrounds in the City.  
 

6. Adjournment 
 
McNeilly moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m, Congdon seconded. Motion passed 3-0.   

57


	0 Agenda 6.24.19 City Council Meeting Agenda
	1 Council Meeting 061019
	APPROVE AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
	PUBLIC WORKS
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	ADJOURN

	2 Work Session 061019
	3 payables
	June 24, 2019 

	4 Admin Report
	5 Council Monthly Fire Report (20)
	FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF
	TOWNSHIP CALLS:
	DATE         TIME TWP  DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS    MAN HOURS
	CITY OF MAYER CALLS:
	FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 05/31/19

	6  - May Sheriff
	7 June PW Activities Sheet (2019)
	8 Project Update 6-20-19
	9 Resignation Memo_Pohl
	10 CC MEMO Comp Plan Final Review 6-5-19
	10 RESO Approving 2040 Comp Plan Update 6-24-19
	CITY OF MAYER
	CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 6-24-19-23
	Margaret McCallum, City Administrator

	11 Audio Visual Memo
	11 AV Proposal - 16694 R2 - City of Mayer
	16694 Scope R2
	a
	b
	AV Proposal - 16694 R2 - City of Mayer

	11 City of Mayer R1
	12 Pinecone Circle Memo
	13 Memo West Ridge Parking Lot
	13 2019-06-18 109508_ESTIMATE
	13 Project Layout
	14 Memo Curbing and Four Square
	14 4 square
	14 curbing
	15 Ball Fields
	16 June 11 2019 Park Minutes



